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Payne, Mark

From: Payne, Mark
Sent: 17 November 2017 14:48
To: Payne, Mark
Subject: Norwich Fireplaces & Woodburners Quote Ref. 003815

From: Terry <Terry@zigis.co.uk> 
Sent: 11 November 2017 15:49 
To: King, Terry 
Subject: Norwich Fireplaces & Woodburners Quote Ref. 003815  
  

    

Norwich 

Fireplaces & Woodburners 
121 Woodside Road, Thorpe, Norwich, Norfolk, , NR79HA 

Tel: 01603 436944  Fax: 01603 700447 
www.zigis.co.uk 

    
Terry King    
Warren Cottage    
Lynford    
Thetford    
Norfolk    
IP265ET    
    
Quote Ref : 003815 11-November-2017 
    
Dear Terry King    
    
Thank you for your enquiry and have pleasure in offering our quotation to supply and 
fit the following    
If you have any queries do not hesitate to contact us,where we will only be too pleased 
to answer them    
We wish to take this opportunity to thank you for allowing us to present our quotation 
for your consideration    
    

To Supply Stockton 5 Offer, including installation of stainless steel flue liner 6" (316) 
Grade 20 year warranty, Vitreous pipe, Register plate, Adaptor to liner, top 
insert,birdcage and rainhat and insulation  £ 2,029.00 
To remove existing fireplace, make opening, render opening and make good  £ 450.00 
To Supply and fit slate front and back hearth  £ 450.00 
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To Supply 48 Deep Beam, Rustic, Medium Oak finish   £ 393.00 
To Supply Hetas Registration  £ 10.00 
To Supply Carbon Monoxide Alarm  £ 30.00 
To Supply Chimney Sweep  £ 65.00 
To Supply Stove Thermometer  £ 18.00 
    
 Total £ 3,445.00 
    
Terms: A 50% deposit is required on placement of order. Balance is to be paid on 
completion.    
Prices are inclusive of VAT    
Hoping the above meets your kind approval    
    
Yours sincerely    
    
    
Terry Gleave    
    
Norwich Fireplaces & Woodburners    

  

The contents of this message should not be taken as necessarily being the views, opinions, policies or procedures of Zigi’s Ltd. E-mail is not a secure form of 
communication. Whilst every effort has been made to ensure that this message has been correctly addressed, it and any associated file(s) may contain 
privileged or confidential information or details intended only for the sender and the intended recipient. If this transmission is received by anyone other than 
the intended recipient please delete the message and any associated file(s) and destroy any printed copy. Please notify the sender by a return e-mail or, if 
known to you, telephone the sender and make them aware that the transmission has been received by someone other than the intended recipient. Although 
this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus, or other defect which might affect any computer or system into which they are received 
and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Zigi’s Ltd for any loss or damage 
from receipt or use thereof Registered office: Aston Lodge, Chatham Green, Little Waltham, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 3LE  
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